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Lisa Cataldi

From: House State Government and Elections Committee
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 9:20 AM
To: Lisa Cataldi
Subject: FW: School Libraries Act

 
 
From: Patricia Bastia <patricia.bastia@warwickschools.org>  
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 5:57 PM 
To: House State Government and Elections Committee <HouseStateGovernment@rilegislature.onmicrosoft.com> 
Subject: School Libraries Act 
 
Dear Mr. Sepe, 
 
I am writing in support of the School Libraries Act H5488. Our school libraries are essential resources for all Rhode Island 
students, and students should have equitable access to them as the center for learning and discovery in every school. 
 
I want school libraries to remain open for all current and future students, no matter the socioeconomic setting, and, for 
that reason, I am urging you to support H5488 which will guarantee that we keep our school libraries and school 
librarians in every school. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Patricia Bastia, middle school English teacher (and part-time public librarian!) 
--  

 
Patricia Bastia, (she/her) MLIS, NBCT 
6th Grade English  
Team Vets Vipers 
Warwick Veterans Memorial Middle School 
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